UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

SECRETARY
October 10, 2024

MEMORANDUM TO: E. Roy Hawkens

Chief Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
FROM: Carrie M. Safford CARRIE SAFFORD swroro " <™

Date: 2024.10.10 13:09:43 -04'00"

SUBJECT: PETITIONS TO INTERVENE AND REQUESTS FOR HEARING

REGARDING THE LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION FROM
ENCORE ENERGY CORP. FOR POWERTECH (USA) INC.
(DOCKET NO. 40-9075)

The Office of the Secretary has received petitions to intervene and requests for hearing from the
following: a) James Sword on behalf of Susan Henderson, and b) Jeffrey Parsons on behalf of
the Oglala Sioux Tribe, Black Hills Clean Water Alliance, and NDN Collective. The requests,
which were submitted through the E-Filing System on October 8, 2024, is in response to the
application for license renewal from Encore Energy Corp. for Powertech (USA) Inc. (Docket No.
40-9075), as published in the Federal Register on August 9, 2024 (89 Fed. Reg. 65401). The
deadline to request a hearing is October 8, 2024. The petitions to intervene and requests for
hearing can be found in ADAMS under a) Accession Number ML24282B055, and b) Package
Accession Number ML24284A129, respectively, and on the Electronic Hearing Docket.

The request is being referred to you for appropriate action in accordance with 10 C.F.R.
§ 2.346(i). This referral memorandum is being served on the E-Filing service list for the
Powertech (USA) Inc. proceeding, Docket No. 40-9075-LR.
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